

Constitution and By laws.

Article I - Name.

Name of this organization shall be "Concord Parent-Teachers Association." A branch of the Clackamas County Council and Oregon Congress of Parents and Teachers.

Article II - Object.

The object of the organization shall be to bring the home and school closer together (and thus work for the best interests of the children). Our organization shall be non-sectarian and non-partisan.

Article III - Membership.

The teachers, parents and guardians of the pupils of Concord school and any resident of the Concord school district may become members.

Article IV - Meetings

Meetings of this association shall be held on the first Friday of each school month. The annual meeting shall be the regular meeting in May.

Article V - Dues

The annual dues of this association shall be fifty cents per member, payable the first meeting in October. Of this sum, twenty cents per capita shall be remitted to the Oregon Congress of Parents and Teachers. Ten cents per capita and one dollar to the Clackamas County Council.

Article VI - Officers & Duties.

Section 1. = The officers of this association shall be president, one or more vice-presidents, a secretary and a treasurer, who shall be elected by ballot.

Section 2 The president shall preside at all meetings of the circle, shall be chairman of the executive board and shall appoint and be ex-officio member of all committees.

Section 3 A vice-president, in the absence of the president, shall perform all the duties required of the president under the provision of the constitution and by laws.

Section 4

The secretary shall keep the minutes of all the meetings of this circle and executive board and shall issue calls for meetings.

Section 5

The treasurer shall have charge and keep an account of all moneys, pay all bills as approved by the circle and give an account when requested by circle.

Section 6

Vacancies occurring in an office shall be filled by election at the next regular meeting.

Article VII

The standing committees shall be refreshment, reception, library, press and program and such others as may be necessary to carry out the work of the circle.

Article VIII

Five members shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.

Article IX

This constitution may be amended by

a two-thirds vote present, notice having been given one month previous.

Article IX

An executive board consisting of the officers of the circle and a member of the school-staff may hold meetings to transact emergency business, to be approved at the next regular meeting.

Amendment to Article IV

Duly passed by local association
Adopted by State wide Association.

Dues shall be payable at the October meeting and shall be delinquent after the December meeting. Members whose dues are unpaid shall not be permitted to vote or serve on committees after the December meeting. Members who are ineligible to vote because of unpaid dues may be reinstated if dues are paid before the close of fiscal year, March 31st.

notice
previous.
meeting
a
ay
Agency
next
association
ion.
at
be
meeting
l shall
ve on
ting.
of
be
before
31st.

Members whose dues were unpaid at close of fiscal year, March 31st, shall not be permitted to vote at the annual election or to serve as delegates to the State Convention.